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Q: The Checklist to Designate Areas of Evaluation for Requests for 

Proposals indicates that we are not to submit resumes with our 
proposal; however, on the Notification Mandatory Electronic Submittal 
under implemented changes states that resumes are to be limited to 
two pages each while in the outline of proposal selection criteria 
resumes are limited to three pages per key staff member. Are 
proposers permitted to submit resumes with their responses? If so 
are they limited to two or three pages per key staff member?  

 
A: The cover page is generic and not everything is applicable.  Please 

follow the RFP which states that key resumes are limited to three 
pages and that these should be formal resumes not key personnel 
bios. 

 
 

Q: How much of the existing data from previous plans might be available 
in GIS? 

 
A:  University Region Road and Trail Bicycling Guide were produced A

in 2008.  The GIS data used for this map can be expected to be 
available for this project solely.  A PDF of this map can be viewed on 
our web site at http://www.michigan.gov/mdot-biking. 

 
Q: The cover pages says QA/QC is not required as part of the official 

RFP. Please confirm we do not need to address our QA/QC process. 
The required Bookmarking Format includes it.   

 
A: The cover page is generic and not everything is applicable.  You do 

not need to address our QA/QC process. 
 

Q: Are we able to include project description sheets? 
 
A: Please submit your proposal in three pages not including forms and 

resumes. 

http://www.michigan.gov/mdot-biking


Q: Are we able to add an appendix to provide additional details on scope 
and innovations? If possible, can we include the project description 
sheets in this section?  

 
A: No additional appendix or additional details outside of the three 

pages of your proposal, forms and resume. 
 

Q: The request for proposal states that “a final presentation” will be 
given to the Advisory Committee. Are other meetings with the 
Advisory Committee planned?  

 
A: Yes there are at least three meetings with the Advisory Committee-

kick off, draft analysis and plan, and a final presentation.   
 

Q: Who are the stakeholders identified for inclusion in the NM Plan 
Team? Will the NM Plan Team include MDOT representatives, or is 
this a separate team from MDOT?  

 
A: A NM Plan Team will be identified at the project orientation meeting 

with the selected consultant and MDOT.  The team will consist of 
MDOT representation including the project manager. 
 

Q: Will Project meetings with MDOT include the NM Plan Team at all 
times, or are separate meeting with MDOT anticipated?  

 
A: Only the project orientation meeting with MDOT would not include the 

NM Plan Team, unless mutually agreed upon by MDOT and selected 
consultant. 

 
Q: Will these responses be posted on MDOT’s Website or another 

location? 
 
A: The responses to questions will only be posted on MDOT’s Website. 
 


